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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, December 01, 2011 2:03 PM

To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 01722-10 & 01731-10 - 110001-El

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential documents 01722-10 &
01731-10 and place them in the public docket file.
Thanks.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

25940 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-£824

From: Michael Barrett

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DNs 01722-10 & 01731-10 - 110001-EI

| would like you to DECLASSIFY these. Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Michael Barrett

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Declassification of Confidential DNs 01722-10 & 01731-10 - 110001-EI

Michael.
Confidential DNs 01722-10 & 01731-10 have met their retention schedules.
Is it OK to declassify these documents and place in the public docket file ?

or should they be returned to the source ?
Thanks.

DN 01722-10 - TECO (Beasley) (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain highlighted information
contained in Schedule AlZ page 2 of Z (bates-stamp page 228) for period 1/09 through
12/09.

DN 01731-10 - Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided
in Exh WG-3T, specifically Schedule AlZ to direct testimony of W:Il Carreﬁ f/led
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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